
ENGINEERING and DESIGN SERVICES: SS-1 GMD/WILDCAT SEWER PIPE 
REPLACEMENT 

Q & A 

Q1:  Do you have weighting for selection criteria, or will you evaluate all 5 criteria 
equally? 

A1: We did not assign weighting factors to the selection criteria for this RFP, so all criteria 
will be evaluated equally.  

Q2: Just wanted to confirm that you do not anticipate NEPA requirements for the sewer 
project.  

A2: Correct - the sewer project won't touch any undisturbed USFS land.  

Q3: Does the Town already possess survey data (ie: invert, rim elevation, location, etc.) 
for the manholes in question (LC154, LC157, and others), or should the consultant 
program in their own survey to obtain this existing data? 

A3: We do not have the specific survey data and would like to add this into the requested 
scope of work. We will post and distribute an amended RFP on Monday, August 25.  

Q4: Does the Town have video recording (CCTV) of the section of pipe to be replaced? 
If not, would it be desirous to obtain? 

A4: The Town doesn't possess the recording, but it is available via Cottonwood 
Improvement District.  

Q5: What is the existing pipe material? (concrete, PVC, or other?) Existing manhole 
material? (precast concrete, brick, or other?) 

A5: Ductile Iron & poured in place concrete.  

Q6: Are there any service laterals connected to the mainline to be replaced? 

A6: No 

Q7: Are you looking for bidding and construction period oversite as part of the 
“engineering services”? Would this include bidding assistance during the bidding 
process and then submittal review, Change Order processing, and pay requests during 
the construction period?    

A7: No 


